
NO. 029 Gl002 

Legal Deparlrnent 

JAMES MEZA 10 
A~y 

!~JfJT~::~:~~Q~S. Inc. CONFlO ENTIAL 
TatlahaUl!le. Florida 32301 
(305) 34705561 

September 27, 2001 

Via Facsimile (202) 296-8652, 

Marian E. Cummings 
Esquire Deposition Services 
1020 19th Street. N.W. 
Suite 620 
Washington, D.C. 20Q36 

RE: 010740-TP (IDS} 

Dear Ms. Cummings: 

Pursuant to my conversation With you, I am requesting that the Deposition 
Transcript of Dr. Mary Batcher be treated as confidential pursuant to 364183, 
Florida Statutes. Please indude this letter on any reproductions or transmissions 
of this deposition to any party, including the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Sincerely,

c:=10A.t.D ~)lr 1vF ­
James Maza III 
Dictated but not read 

JM/vf 

cc: Brian P. Miller (by facsimile) 
Mary Anne Helton (by facsimile) 
Nancy 8. White 
Doug Lackey 
Patrick Turner 

This <boo of <onlldentlaUtY. ..a5llld ()Of on behalf of. 'tek:o~ 
for Conlldential DN Jai3 9 - .The document is In 
locked storage pending advice on andling: To access the materia', 
your name must be on the CASR. U undoclteted, your dhision 
director must obtain written EXDrr~h pennisslon before you can 
access It. 
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